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 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO: TVN0032 ADDENDUM NO.  2  DATE OF ADDENDUM: October 4, 2013 
 
This addendum is to incorporate changes to the above referenced solicitation: 
 

I. Clarifications: 
 

1. The solicitation Closing date and time has been extended to 2:00 PM on 10/17/2013.  
Proposals will be accepted until 2:00 PM on 10/17/2013. 
 

2. Section III, paragraph A of the Scope of work has been changed to read as follows: 
 
A. The Contractor shall have a minimum of two years’ experience successfully managing an 

aquatic facility of comparable or greater size. 
 

3. Section III, paragraph C of the Scope of work has been changed to read as follows: 
 

C. The City recommends the Contractor possess, a current American Red Cross Lifeguard 
Instructor, Water Safety Instructor, Lifeguard First Aid and CPR/AED certifications.  

 
II. Questions: 

 
Question 1: Is the 3-year experience requirement a minimum requirement? 

Answer 1: The City will consider firms with a minimum of 2 years’ experience (See clarification 
above). 

Question 2: Can the contractor outsource our Lifeguard training to a certified trainer instead of having 
on having one on staff.  

Answer 2: The City will allow the outsourcing of this requirement but it will be reflected in the 
evaluation factors. 

Question 3: Do we have any previous operating years' data for pool usage or membership? 

Answer 3: No, that information is not available. 

Question 4: Do we have any previous operating years' data for generated revenue? 

Answer 4: One document has been found in the previous managements files but the information 
cannot be verified.  The document states the following:  Recreational Fees: FY11 $8,750; 
FY10 $22,705; FY09 $24,915; FY 08 $25,409; FY 07 $27,080; FY 06 $20,24 

Question 5: Do we have any previous operating years' data for membership/entrance fee structures? 

Answer 5: In 2003: the per household cost was $100 in district and $200 per household out of district. 
 A household could receive a 50% discount before 6-1-03. 
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Question 6: Do we have any previous operating years' data for operating hours? 

Answer 6: In 2004: May, 7 – May, 29 noon to 8:00;  June, 4 – August, 17 11:00 to 8:00;  August, 15 - 
Sept 5 Tuesday, Thursday, 11:00 - 8:00 and Saturday, Sunday noon -7:00; Labor Day noon 
– 8; September, 11 – October, 1 Saturday, Sunday noon – 7:00. 

Question 7: Does the swim team pay to use the facility? If so, do we know the fee they are expecting? 

Answer 7: 40 per member. Clear Water Management reports that in the year 2011 there were 197 
swim team members in early June and they had collected $8,400.  At the end of June there 
were 230 swim team members which would make the total revenue $9,760 for swim team 
dues. 

Question 8: Do we have usage data (i.e. practice times, etc.) for the swim team? 

 
Answer 8: From 2010: May, Stingrays 3:30 – 8:00 pm weekdays;  Time Trials May, 22; June: Monday 

through Friday 7am – 11 am; Swim Meets: June, 12 and 26, 6:00am – 1:00pm. 

Question 9: Can we assess entrance/membership fees for the pool based on our own structure, or would 
the City be requiring their fee structure to be in place? 

Answer 9: The proposer may assess entrance/membership fees for the pool based on its own structure 
within the standards required by law. 

Question 10: Is it a requirement to offer American Red Cross specific swim lessons, or can the vendor 
offer their own program (we have created our own swim lesson program that is based off of 
American Red Cross)? 

Answer 10: No, swim lessons to not have to be ARC.  The Lifeguard staff must however be ARC 
trained. 

Question 11: Does the facility have swimming lane lines?  If not, will the City be providing those?  Also, 
will the City cover repair/replacement of any lane lines? 

Answer 11: Yes the facility has lane lines and the city will cover repair and replacement.  

Question 12: Does the facility have pool covers that are required to be used when the heaters are on?  If 
not, will the City be providing those and also covering repair/replacement of any pool 
covers? 

Answer 12: Yes the facility has blankets and they will be required to be used during the winter.  The 
City is plan on replacing them currently. 

Question 13: Does the facility have storage reels for any lane lines or pool covers?  If not, will the City 
be providing and maintaining those? 

Answer 13: Yes 

Question 14: From this proposal, is the City expecting a general revenue proposal (for example, "10% of 
all generated revenue will be returned to the City")? Or, are they expecting an estimated 
dollar amount?  Or, are they expecting an exact dollar amount that the vendor would then 
be contractually obligated to pay to the City? 

Answer 14: This City is open to creative responses to this question.  There may be clarifications 
required though to make the proposal comparable. 

Question 15: If a contractual dollar amount is expected as part of this proposal, what would be the 
termination terms of the contract if the Pool did not end up generating the expected / 
necessary revenue to cover operating costs? 

Answer 15: This would have to be negotiated.  Although the City believes that this should be a revenue 
generating agreement, our main goal is to be cost-neutral. 
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III. Additional Information 
 

The City has determined the following repairs/upgrades to be required for the facility.  The projects will be 
completed by the City and are not a requirement of this contract. 

 
1. Install new Filter/Backwash Manifold; single lever linkage, valves, flanges. 6” valve assembly for a 

78” diameter Miami filter 
2. Install new schedule 80 pvc header and laterals; Install new filter median in the Miami 78’ Diameter 

Filter 
3. Install a water auto fill to pool; Levelor – jandy k-1100 model 
4. Replace the main pool pump and seals: 230/460v phase 15hp with pot; 2 each 6” suction valves; 

Pentair EQ Series 
5. Install new pump/motor for slide: 20hp; 2 valves: 8” & 6” Pentair EQ Series 
6. Refinish of slide interior and exterior using SLIDERENU finish. White interior and blue exterior 
7. Slide: take stairs apart remove all rust, refinish, install all new stainless tell bolts; Replace two steps 

that are damaged.  
8. Replace slide water boot with PVC 
9. Chemical controller/peristaltic pumps Chemtrol 250; 2 each Stenner 45m with on off toggle switch, 

non-adjustable.  
10. Install a new X-Therm High Efficiency Ray Pak 98% efficient heater 1.5 million BTU Heater 
11. Thermal blankets 4150 sq feet; ThermGard 1010STD ThermGard 
12. 10,000 gallon backwash tank with 3’ pad 
13. Pressure test pool plumbing inspect vessel 
14. Replace mastic around pool deck 1120 linear feet 
15. Replace mastic around pool  
16. Install 2 each ADA lists “Splash” with covers 
17. Inspect, replace and provide document for VGB Grates 
18. Install guard chair Paragon Paraflye with ladder at rear .066” wall and 1.90” diameter 
19. Replace one footboard Paragon 
20. Remove Mushroom; Install flange/cap and plaster area; 

 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #2 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above 
referenced Solicitation. 

APPROVED BY:  
         Terry Nicholson Senior Buyer 
                Purchasing Office, 512-974-2995 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
 
                                                   .                                                                         .                                     . 
 SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
PROPOSAL OR PRIOR TO BID OPENING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 
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